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Pratik Pednekar

From: Vijayakumar S

Sent: 28 November 2022 12:31

To: Pratik Pednekar; Anita Yadav; Anil Nayak

Cc Chennai Purchase; Chennai Maintenance; Karthick K; Selva Kumar
Subject: RE: R&M PO Approval 07112022

Attachments: TFSCPL-PO#3187-22-23 - Rinac India Ltd..pdf

Importance: High

Dear Pratik,

Kindly share the UTR number for the attached PO.

Thanks & Regards,

Vijayakumar.S

Asst. Manager — Supply Chain and Management
Travel Food Services Chennai Pvt. Ltd,,

Near S2 Airport Palice Station,

Chennai International Airport,

Chennai — 600027.

GST—33AAECT8192M17S

+91-9884400023

CLLERRATING

Crecting memgnes grd inspiming
S73

Jd
b

hapginass through fosd, since

T e e .

From: Vijayakumar S

Sent: Monday, November 7, 2022 11:55 AM

To: Pratik Pednekar <pratik.pednekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Anita Yadav <anita.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>
Ce¢: Chennai Purchase <chennai.purchase @travelfoodservices.com>; Nithivanan S <nithivanan.s@travelfoodservices.com>; Chennai Maintenance
<chennai.maintenance @travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Selva Kumar <sefvakumar.m@k-corp.in>; Deepika Chiluveri
<deepika.chiluveri@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>



i

Dear Sir,

Please approve R&M PO .

Location WO / PO No Vendor Item Description PO Value

Mumbai- NEJYRA TECHNICAL SERVICES

MALS PO/22-23/001645 PVT.LTD Rational combi oven repair 131,915
Rational combi oven & Vario cooking

BLSPL PO/22-23/001843 THE SUN ENTERPRISES center Spares 131,393
MAIN KITCHEN COLD ROOM REPAIR

TESCPL CHN/PO/22-23/3187 RINAC INDIA LIMITED WORKS 79,001

TESCPL CHN/PO/22-23/1005 RESONANCE ENGINEERS [FC EXHAUST ENHANCEMENT WORK 150,155

Thanks & Regards

Sandeep Bhat

Senior Manager Purchase

Travel foods Services Pvt Ltd
Shivsagar Estate A-Block , 1% floor

Dr A.B Road, Worli Mumbai -400018
Mob : 9821945599




